Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Sherini,

We refer to the above matter.

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Monday, 27 July 2020 3:30 PM

Sherini Pillai

Admin A

Il Ref: TP / MCT19010841 // LKK Ref: CC4/11119003832/Kpa3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SHD6602H(IIl) AND GJ1518G ON 28/01/2019]

EMAIL TO TP DD 230420.pdf

Please be informed that liability is cleared and we are prepared to do DS with third party repairer. We have
requested LOD/docs from third party since 27/08/2019(see attached). However there was no response/feedback

from third party up-to-date.

In view of non-development from the third-party, kindly advise if we may proceed to close file and submit WP report

to your good office.

Thank you.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)



